
5/18/2020 

From: Berl, Erica B <erica.berl@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 8:56 AM 

Mail - Tracey Kornegay - Outlook 

To: bonnie.dukeman@chathamnc.org; Jessica Miller <jmiller@leecountv.nc.gov>; Rose Kornegay 
<rosek@duP.lincountv.nc.com>; Betty Bryan <bb(Y.an@bladenco.org>; tracyJones@hth.co.robeson.nc.us: 
dbauguess@wilkescountv..net: beverlv..allen@chatharnnc.org; Rose Kornegay <rosek@duP.liocountv.nc.com>; 
ashlev..burts@unioncoun!'{.nc.g~ Sara Davidson <sdavidson@arhs-nc.org>; Heather Testerman 
<htesterman@sam P.Son nc.com>; lsdan jelsca> hea Ith .co.le noir. nc. us; tracv..jones@hth.co. robeson .nc. us: 
abass@wilson-co.com 

Cc: Mears, Vivian P <vivian.mears@dhhs.nc.gov>; Weant, Cordelia B <cordelia.weant@dhhs.nc.gru£>; Rose, Carol L 
<carol.rose@dhhs.nc.gID,!>; Mears, Vivian P <vivian.mears@dhhs.nc.gID,!> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Meat Processing Date for the Website 
Importance: High 

CAUTION: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. For all suspicious 
emails, please use thePhish Alert Button to submit for review. Thank you! 

Hi all, 

I've been requested to provide a listing of the meat processing plants with current outbreaks for the 

public website. (Don't shoot the messenger!) 

Please review the table below and let me know if you want any changes. Please make sure I have the 

name of the facility correct and make sure the case count jibes with what you have. 

I'd appreciate a response by noon today - either your edits or an "OK" 

Just a heads-up that I believe this request will be repeated twice a week - on Tues and Fri. 

Thanks once again. 

Facility FacilityCounty Facility Type Lab-Confirmed Cases Deaths 

Mountaire Chatham Poultry 153 0 

Pilgrims Pride Lee Poultry 67 0 

Butterball Duplin Poultry 68 0 

Smithfield Farms Bladen Pork 102 0 

Mountaire, Lumber Bridge Robeson Poultry 49 0 

Smithfield Packing Wilson Pork 31 0 

Tyson Foods Wilkes Poultry 94 0 

Brookwood Farms Chatham Pork/beef/ pou I try 19 0 

Villari Bros Duplin Pork 2 0 

Tyson Union Poultry 4 0 

Perdue Bertie Poultry 4 0 

Smithfield Packing Sampson Pork 21 0 

Sanderson Farms Lenoir Poultry 5 0 

Sanderson Farms Robeson Poultry 4 0 

Pork Company 1 Duplin Pork 4 0 

House of Raeford - Rose Hill Duplin Poultry 3 0 
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